
From: "S B SYSCON PVT LTD \( NV \)" <info@sbsyscon.in>
Sent: 27 April 2023 08:37:05
To: <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc: <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>, <bhd@sbsyscon.in>
Subject: RE: Enquiry No:'EN230400205'-'EQ00333'Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir,
 
Please find enclosed offer:-
 

MATERIAL CODE DISC. MLFB QTY LP/UNIT DIS VALUE

07450063
MCCB 800A , SIEMENS
MAKE,MODEL-3VA1580-5GF42-
0AA0,        4 POLE,55 KA

3VA1580-5GF42-
0AA0,4 POLE,55 KA 1      152905.00 65%    53516.75

  SIEMENS MAKE        53516.75
 
Note :- Please correlate technically with your requirement before placing the order.
 
Ready Stock Subject to prior sale.
 
Payment : 30 Days
 
GST & Freight extra.
 
Validity 7 days.
 
 
In Case There is Any Query Regarding the same , please feel free to reach out to us. 
 
Best Regards & Assuring the Best Service Always,
 
Neha Verma | Assistant Manager , Sales
 
Mobile: +91-9899598955 
Whatsapp: +91-9899598955
Email: info@sbsyscon.in
Website: www.sbsyscon.in
Shop Online On: www.sbsmart.in
 
Follow Us :       
 

 
 
From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: 27 April 2023 10:34
To: info@sbsyscon.in
Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com
Subject: Enquiry No:'EN230400205'-'EQ00333'Bhiwadi Division
 
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,
SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,
ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368
Website : www.jindalaluminium.com
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